
 

 

ADDENDUM TWO 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS RECEIVED 

6866 OF 
 
Date: 3-11-24 
 
To: All Bidders  
 
From:  Brenda Sensibaugh, Procurement Contract Officer 
 AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau (SPB) 
 
RE: Addendum for Invitation to Bid (ITB) Number 6866 OF for Autel Brand Drones, Associated 

Accessories, and any required Air Data needed to keep the Nebraska State Patrol Drone 
Program operational to be opened on March 14, 2024, at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 

 
 

Questions and Answers 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned Invitation 
to Bid.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the SPB website for all Addenda or Amendments. 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1 Page 2 of 
Bid 
Document 
Line 8 

  Description of Equipment 
required: Line Item 8 
specifies ‘trade in 
allowances’ for 3 drones: “3-
Autel 640T drones, 30-Autel 
Evo 2 drones, 2-autel evo 2 
enterprise drones”. It is 
unclear to me which models 
specifically (and in turn 
therefore, what trade in value 
cost can be attributed to 
each one) because Autel evo 
2 drones have sub-
categories of drones, each 
with their own cost). Is it 
possible to get a more 
detailed description of those 
35 drones so that I can 
accurately work with Autel on 
the trade in value requested? 
For example: 

o 3-Autel 640T 
drones: Rugged, 
RTK or Enterprise 
bundle? 

o 30-Autel Evo 2 
drones: 8k, Pro or 

3 Autel 640T Version 
2 are Enterprise Bundles 
16 Autel Evo II Version 
1 are 6K Rugged Bundles 
14 Autel Evo II Version 
2 are 6K Rugged Bundles 
2 Autel Evo II Ent Version 
2 are 6K Pro Enterprise 
 



 

Page 2 

640T 
models?  Rugged, 
RTK or Enterprise 
bundle? 

o 2-autel evo 2 
enterprise drones: 
Pro or 640T 
models? 

 
2 Page 2 of 

bid 
Document 
Line 9 

 Can you clarify what the 
"Quantity of 6 AirData UAV 
Enterprise Fleet Management 
Software - Yearly per Aircraft for 
a total between 50 and 99" is 
referring to for the quantity of 6? 
AirData software licensing 
supports multiple aircraft, users, 
and pilots on a single license. Is 
this for 6 years of subscription? 
 

All AirData license are per 
drone and unlimited 
users. We are adding 6 
new drones.  

 
 
This Addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to 
Bid.    
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